Charlotte Johnson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Charlotte

Jon Payne

15 July 2015 17:51

Licensing

Yarnton Manor

FW: Yarnton Manor new Premises Licence Application; Photographs.pdf;
2015-07-04 Open Ltr Yarnton Manor to Yarnton Residents.pdf

Please find attached a number of documents that we would like to rely on at the forthcoming hearing. No doubt
Councillors will already have a copy of the s182 guidance and your licensing policy to hand.

| anticipate that we will have a number of suggested conditions to present to the committee if they are minded to
grant a licence and will do so in verbal form at the hearing, but for the sake of convenience and to avoid excessive
note-taking, we will also email these to you. To assist members, | will also prepare bullet points of our submissions
that we will present at the hearing.

Whilst writing, can | check to see whether there have been any amendments to the application since it was

deposited ?

Regards,

Jon Faync

BSc(Hons), Dip HSW, CMS, MCIEH, FRIPH, MIOL, CMIOSH,

Barrister (Non-practising), Solicitor
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Charlotte Johnson

= 1
From: Jon Payne
Sent: 16 July 2015 09:58
To: Licensing
Subject: Yarnton Manor

My apologies for sending these separately, but they have only just been received and we would also seek to rely on
them at the hearing.

Regards












Appendix A  Site Photos

Views of Church Lane / Cassington Road Junction




Views of Church Lane










